

ORIGINAL

RECEIVED

JAN - 9 1998

COLE, RAYWID & BRAVERMAN, L.L.P.

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

JOHN P. COLE, JR.
BURT A. BRAVERMAN
ROBERT L. JAMES
JOHN D. SEIVER
WESLEY R. HEPPLER
PAUL GLIST
DAVID M. SILVERMAN
JAMES F. IRELAND, III
STEVEN J. HORVITZ
CHRISTOPHER W. SAVAGE
ANN FLOWERS
ROBERT G. SCOTT, JR.
SUSAN WHELAN WESTFALL
THERESA A. ZETERBERG
KARLYN D. STANLEY
JOHN DAVIDSON THOMAS
JOHN C. DODGE
FREDERICK W. GIROUX
MARIA T. BROWNE
DONNA C. RATTLEY
ROBERT N. WALTON
THOMAS SCOTT THOMPSON
SANDRA GREINER
LISA A. LEVENTHAL
JAMES W. TOMLINSON
MARK S. KRISTIANSEN*

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SECOND FLOOR

1919 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-3458

(202) 659-9750

ALAN RAYWID
(1930-1991)

OF COUNSEL
FRANCES J. CHETWYND

FACSIMILE
(202) 452-0067

INTERNET
WWW.CRBLAW.COM

January 9, 1998

* ADMITTED IN MARYLAND ONLY

Paul Marrangoni, Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
2000 M Street, NW; Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

**RE: Diversified Communication Engineering, Inc.
FCC Form 405 - Original Signature - Call Sign: WA2XMY**

Dear Mr. Marrangoni:

On January 8, 1998, Diversified Communication Engineering, Inc. ("DCE") filed an FCC Form 405, Application to Renew the referenced experimental license. Unfortunately, at the time of filing, counsel for DCE had not received the original signed Form 405, and the filing was made with a facsimile signature. Submitted for filing is an original and one copy of the original signed FCC Form 405. DCE requests that this signed form be associated with the form filed yesterday.

Please contact Carmen A. Tawil at DCE at (512) 478-3400, or the undersigned counsel if you have any questions regarding the renewal application.

Sincerely,


Theresa A. Zeterberg